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February 6, 2014 

Heritage Petroleum, Inc. 
Attn: Mike D. Smith 
1225 N Perkins Rd 
Suite C 
Stillwater, OK 74075 

RE: APD CANCELLATION 
Well: Theis Greenhorn Test #1 S27 Twn30N R01E API #30-039-31012 

The Application for Permit to Drill for the above mentioned well has expired. If your company plans on 
drilling this well in the future you will need to submit a New Application For Permit To Drill to our 
office for review and approval proior to drilling. 

Thank you, 

Amy H. Vermersch 
Data Compliance Manager 

Cc: Well File 
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